



ANIL LAMA

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

LINKEDIN

GITHUB

LANGUAGES

- English - Fluent
- Finnish - Intermediate
- Nepali - Native
- Tamang - Native
- Hindi - Intermediate

PROFILE

Anil is a developer that has a good understanding of front-end technologies, such as JavaScript, React and React Native on the mobile side. Anil has completed a degree in Information Technology, specializing in Software Engineering at Haaga-Helia University of Applied Sciences. Currently, he is looking very much forward to joining an ambitious tech team and moving forward in his career path in order to become a professional developer. In his free time, Anil enjoys digging deeper into programming and Artificial Intelligence in addition to doing sports.

RECENT PROJECTS

FavMovie

Java, PostgreSQL, Spring Boot

A full-stack application built with Java. The application fetches the latest movie lists from an API, displays them to its users, and enables them to save their favorite movies to watch later or update, edit, or delete movies from their watchlists.

Car Web Shop

Material-UI, React.js

A React.js application that fetches data from an API for users to view and modify the data.

Personal Gym Trainer

Material UI, React.js

A dynamic front-end application built for an existing back-end architecture. The purpose of the application is to manage training activities and generate a calendar for booked activities.

SKILLS

Front-end Development: Accessibility, CSS, HTML, JavaScript, Material-UI, React.js, Redux, SCSS, TypeScript.

Back-end Development: Express.js, Java, Node.js, REST API, Spring Boot.

Mobile Development: React Native.

Database Management: MySQL, MariaDB, MongoDB, PostgreSQL.

Testing: Jest, Junit.

DevOps: Bash, Docker, GitHub Actions, Heroku, Netlify.

Cloud Services: AWS.

EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Developer

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | May 2021 - Present

- Taking numerous responsibilities in front-end development with JavaScript and TypeScript and applied frameworks and other tools such as React.js and Redux among many others.
- Contributed to the back-end development of various projects with Node.js and Express.js.
- Built and managed databases with MongoDB and PostgreSQL.
- Conducted software testing with Jest.
- Collaborated with other developers of different seniority via GitHub Actions.

Waiter

Chautari Oy | Helsinki, Finland | February 2013 - December 2018

- Responsible for delivering excellent customer service and experience.
- Managed small and large groups reservations.
- Carried out inventory control.

Supervisor

SOL Palvelut Oy | Helsinki, Finland | September 2010 - June 2018

- Assigned and supervised tasks to team members within a department.
- Responsible for quality assurance of the service.

Ticketing Agent

Aashma Travels and Tours Pvt. Ltd. | Kathmandu, Nepal | March 2008 - February 2009

- Carried out reservations for domestic and international flights for individual customers and large groups using Abacus GDS.

EDUCATION

AWS Certified Cloud Practitioner

AWS re/Start & Integrify Academy | Helsinki, Finland | August 2021 - Present

B.B.A. in Information Technology

Haaga-Helia University of Applied Sciences | Helsinki, Finland | August 2019 - Present

B.B.A. in Business Management

Laurea University of Applied Sciences | Espoo, Finland | August 2009 - September 2014